

OCEB Assessment Note

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 30 Jan 2017 09:30:45 -0500
Attachments: 3 BN OCEB Trailing Liability v2.doc (281.09 kB)

Deputy,

Attached is the TB Assessment note for the OCEB Tb submission.

Corporate has reviewed and has no comments to flag.

TBS is recommending approval of an expenditure increase of \$20.8M to fund trailing liabilities related to the Ontario Clean Energy Benefit offset from the Treasury Board Contingency Fund. We're also being directed to report quarterly in 2017-18 on the status of the trailing liability (which we already do) and return any underspending, including any unused portion of a year-end accrual, to TBS.

OK to share with MO?

Thanks,

Jeet